York, Marylisa

From: MacNeil, Jami

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Philbrick, Jeff

Subject: RE: Spinney documents

Unfortunately no. Because of the pandemic, the office is temporarily closed to the public except to drop off items in the
reception area. But no additional items have been added to the Spinney record since the permit was issued, except a
copy of the in-lieu fee check.

Best,

-Jami MacNeil

Environmental Specialist III

Bureau of Land Resources

Maine Department of Environmental Protection
(207) 446-4894 | jami.macneil@maine.gov

From: Philbrick, Jeff <Jeff.Philbrick@Ichcare.org>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:34 PM

To: MacNeil, Jami <Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinney documents

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Thanks, you too! Am I still able to call the file room to request to review the public file?

Jeff

From: MacNeil, Jami <Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Philbrick, Jeff <Jeff.Philbrick@Ichcare.org>
Subject: RE: Spinney documents

This message originated outside of MaineHealth. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to requests
for information.

Yes, you may direct any FOAA inquiries to FOAARequest.DEP@maine.gov.

Stay safe out there,

-Jami MacNeil

Environmental Specialist 111

Bureau of Land Resources

Maine Department of Environmental Protection

(207) 446-4894 | jami.macneil@maine.gov

From: Philbrick, Jeff <Jeff.Philbrick@Ichcare.org>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:25 PM




To: MacNeil, Jami <Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov>
Subject: RE: Spinney documents

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Thanks Jami, yes me too....crazy times.

How can | go about getting a copy of these then? A FOAA request?

Jeff

From: MacNeil, Jami <Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Philbrick, Jeff <Jeff.Philbrick@Ichcare.org>
Subject: RE: Spinney documents

This message originated outside of MaineHealth. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to
requests for information.

Hi Jeff,
| apologize for the delay in my response, we have been transitioning to working remotely.

The Department has not received an executed or revised land use license agreement for the Spinney project. Nor have
we received any other documents except a check for the in-lieu fee payment, and except for some questions from the
applicant by email. However, there is no longer an active review and | will no longer be providing that email
correspondence to any interested person via email.

Best,

-Jami MacNeil

Environmental Specialist 11

Bureau of Land Resources

Maine Department of Environmental Protection
(207) 446-4894 | jami.macneil@maine.gov

From: Philbrick, Jeff <Jeff.Philbrick@Ichcare.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 11:24 AM

To: MacNeil, Jami <Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov>
Subject: Spinney documents

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning Jami,

Per the final order, | see that the DEP requires getting an executed or revised land use license agreement prior to
construction start. Has the DEP obtained a copy of this yet, and if so can you please send a copy to me?

In addition, if there have been any additional documents provided to the department by the applicant, from 3/12
through today please send them my way.

Thank you,



Jeff
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